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	Clarification
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	Question: The tender document outlines requirements for annual reporting in April 2016 and 2017, with the final report due in 2018. Are you expecting the evaluation activities to be equal in scale in each of these three years, or would you be open to an approach which might, for example, comprise a more detailed programme of evaluation in the first and third years, with a smaller evaluation in 2017? 
Answer: The scope of the reporting will be agreed in detail in the initiation phase of the evaluation, in response to the plans put forward in the successful tender. However, we will expect continuity of evaluation activity across the 3 years. We will expect some emphasis in the earlier part of the evaluation on capturing formative insights that can help the ongoing development of the activities of the network centres, with a shift towards summative reporting at the end of the programme. 
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	Question: Also, could you please confirm that all the requirements for submitting the proposal are outlined in the main tender document (attached here)? I just want to make sure we aren't missing any annexes/supplementary information.
Answer: There are no supplementary annexes to the ITT, though interested parties are invited to look at the links provided in the ITT for further information on Random Acts and the Random Acts Network Centres programme
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	 Question: Is it possible to provide any further information at this stage on the data and evaluation which will be provided by Channel 4 as part of its Memorandum of Understanding with the Arts Council? For example, metrics being used, likely coverage of data, frequency which data will be shared. If this is not possible at this stage, are there any previous examples for similar projects which you could share?
Answer: It is not possible to provide further information at this stage on the data that will be available from Channel 4, nor are we able to provide examples from similar projects.



